
United Nations to provide equipment to facili
tate export of foodstuffs from agricultural coun
tries\ 

Mr. HoFFHERR (France), stressing the neces
sity of reaching practical conclusions, and · not 
disappointing public opinion, asked what agency 
would be entrusted wi~ the task of combating 
shortages. 

EL-RIFAI Bey (Egypt) emphasized his coun
try's contribution to the export of cereals. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
associated himself with the resolution proposed 
by the representative for Canada. . 

Mr. ARGYROPOULOS (Greece) pointed out 
that the resolution of the representative for 
Canada made no mention of means of financing 
supplies destined for countries which lacked the 
necessary foreign exchange. 

Mr. Tu (China), in supporting the Canadian 
proposal, asked that arrangements should be 
made for a full report to be presented to the 
next meeting of the Committee by the represen
tative of the IEFC. 

Decision: The proposal of the representative 
of China was adopted without dissent. 

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.m. 

TENTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 

7 November I946 at II a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. P. C. HERNAEZ (Philippine Re
public) followed by Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

[A/C.2/32] 

18. Eledion of the Chairman 

The interim CHAIRMAN announced that on 
account of his prolonged indisposition, Mr. 
Konderski (Poland) would not be able to re
sume his functions as Chairman of the Second 
Committee, and had therefore been compelled to 
tender his resignation. The Committee would 
thus have to elect a new Chairman forthwith. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) sug
gested that the new Chairman should be chosen 
from the same delegation as the retiring Chair
man and proposed the nomination of Mr. Oscar 
Lange (Poland). 

Mr. BARANoVSKY (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) recalled that in electing its Chairman 
the Committee must take account of the principle 
of equitable geographicAl representation as well 
as of personal competence. 

Mr. CoROMINAS (Argentina) proposed the in
troduction of a system of rotation of offices in 
order to take greater account of the principle of 
geographical representation. 

Both speakers supported Mr. Noel-Baker's pro
posal. 

1 Sec Annex 4a. 

Membres des Nations Unies de foumir l'outil
lage necessaire pour faciliter !'exportation de 
produits alimentaires par les pays agricoles1

• 

M. HOFF HERR (France) souligne la necessite 
d'arriver a des conclusions pratiques et de ne 
pas decevoir !'opinion publique, et demande a 
q uelle institution sera confiee la tache de Iutter 
contre les penuries. 

EL-RIFAI Bey (Egypte) fait ressortir la part 
prise par son pays dans !'exportation des cereales. 

M. STEVENSON (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) ap
puie la resolution proposee par le representant 
du Canada. 

M. ARGYROPOULOS (Grece) fait observer que 
la resolution proposee par le representant du 
Canada n'indique aucun moyen de financer les 
approvisionnements destines aux pays qui man
qu~nt de devises etrangeres. 

M. Tu (Chine) appuie la proposition cana- . 
dienne et demande que des dispositions soien~ 
prises pour que le representant de l'IEFC pre
sente un rapport complet lors de Ia prochaine 
reunion de la Commission. 

Decision: La proposition du representant de 
laChine est adoptee sans opposition. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 45. 

DIXIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le jeudi 

7 novembre I946, a II heures. 

President: M. P. C. HERNAEZ (Republique des 
·Philippines). Puis M. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 

[A/C.2/32] 

18. Election du President 
Le PRESIDENT par interim annonce que M. 

Konderski ( Pologne) ne peut, en raison de Ja 
prolongation de sa maladie, continuer a assumer 
ses fonctions de President de la Deuxieme Com
mission et se voit contraint de donner sa demis
sion. La Commission doit done tout d' abord 
proceder a !'election d'un nouveau President. 

40 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) suggere que 
l'on choisisse le nouveau President dans la meme 
delegation que le President sortant et propose Ia 
nomination de M. Oscar Lange (Pologne). 

M. BARANOVSKY (Republique socialiste so
vietique d'Ukraine) rappelle qu'en elisant son 
President, la Commission doit tenir compte du 
principe d'une representation geographique 
equitable autant que de la competence person-
neUe. ' 

M. CoROMINAS (Argentine) propose d'insti
tuer un systeme de rotation des charges pour tenir 
davantage compte du principc de Ia representa
tion geographique. 

Tous deux appuient la proposition de M. Noel
Baker. 

1 Voir l'annexe 4a. 



Decision: The proposal of the representa- Decision: La proposition du representant ·du 
tive of the United Kingdom was unanimously Royaume-Uni est adoptee a l'unanimite, par 
adopted by acclamation. "--- acclamation. 

Mr. Lange took the Chair. 

Mr. ARuTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that the Second Committee 
should express to Mr. Konderski its appreciation 
of the manner in which he had carried out his 
functions and its best wishes for his prompt re
covery. 

Decision: The proposal was unanimously 
adopted. 

19. World shortage of cereals 

1. STATEMENT BY THE REPRESENTATIVE OF 
YUGOSLAVIA 

Mr. LEONTIC (Yugoslavia) stated that his 
country which, before the war, had been an ex-

. porter of foodstuffs, and especially of cereals, had 
now become an importer of these products. Be
fore the war, Yugoslavia used to export consider
able quantities of wheat to neighbouring coun
tries, particularly to Austria and Germany. In the 
world export of com, Yugoslavia occupied third 
or fourth place. That situation had been made 
possible by the relatively low standard of living 
of the population as a whole, and particularly 
by the low consumption of cereals in the western 
and southern parts of the country. 

Today the situation was reversed for the fol
lowing reasons: 

( 1 ) At the end of the war the number of 
cattle had declined to 39.4 per cent and the 
number of horses to 36.7 per cent of pre-war 
figures, thus seriously reducing the draught
power at the disposal of agriculture. The 
contributions made by UNRRA only enabled 
5 per cent of the horses and 1 per cent of the 
cattle to be replaced. 

( 2) This decline had led to a diminished 
supply of natural fertilizers, while transport 
difficulties had held up the import of artificial 
fertilizers. · 

(3) 500,000 plot,tghs and 485,000 carts 
had been destroyed during the war; and 
UNRRA had only been able to achieve half 
its programme of agricultural reconstruction. 
The national industry of agricultural machin
ery was suffering from an acute lack of coal 
and steel as well as from transport difficulties. 
Transport difficulties were made worse by the 
fact that the Danube boats had been stolen 
by the Germans, and that today they ~ere still 
held in the American zone of occupatlon. 

( 4) Finally, account had also to be taken 
of the lack of maintenance of · dams and 
hydro-technical_ installations, and of the 
drought of the past two years. 

Mr. Leontic emphasized the efforts made by 
the Yugoslav population and authorities to 
. remedy the situation. Yet, in spite of all efforts, 

41 

M. Lange assume alors.la presid~nce. 

M. ARunuNIAN (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) propose que Ia Deuxieme 
Commission exprime a M. Konderski, en meme 
temps que ses remerciements pour la fa~on dont 
il a rempli ses fonctions, ses vreux de prompte 
·guerison. 

Decision: Cette proposition est adoptee a 
l'unanimite. 

19. Penurie mondiale de cereales 

1. DECLARATION DU REPRESENTANT DE LA 

YouGOSLAVIE 

M. LEONTIC (Yougoslavie) expose que sori 
pays qui, avant-guerre, etait exportateur de 
produits alimentaires et partic~erement de 
cereales, etait maintenant devenu importateur de 
ces produits. La Yougoslavie exportait avant 
guerre des quantites considerables de ble vers 
les pays voisins, notamment l'Autriche et l'Alle
magne. Elle occupait la troisieme ou la qua
trieme place dans !'exportation mondiale du 
mais. Cette situation etait rendue possible par le 
niveau de vie relativement bas de la population 
et, notamment, par Ia faible consommation de 
cereales dans les parties occidentale et meridio
nale du pays. · 

La situation est aujourd'hui renversee pour 
les raisons suivantes: · 

1) Le nombre de tetes de betail est tom be, 
a Ia fin de Ia guerre, a 39,4 pour 100 et celui 
des chevaux a 36,7 pour 100, entratnant une 
reduction considerable des moyens de traction 
dont dispose !'agriculture. Les contributions de 
l'UNRRA n' ont permis de remplacer que 5 
pour 100 des chevaux et 1 pour 100 du betail. 

2) Cette reduction a entraine une diminu
tion des ressources en engrais naturels et !'im
portation d'engrais artificiels se heurte a des 
difficultes de transport. · 

3) 500.000 charrues et 485.000 charrettes 
ont ete detruites pendant Ia guerre et 
l'UNRRA n'a pu realiser que Ia moitie de 
.son programme de reconstruction agricole. 
L'industrie nationale des machines agricoles 
se heurte au manque de charbon et d'acier, a 
des difficultes de transport, accrues du fait que 
les bateaux danubiens ant ete voles par les 
Allemands et sont encore aujourd'hui retenus 
.dans Ia zone d'o~cupation americaine. 

4) n {aut ajouter enfm le manque d'entre
tien des barrages et des installations hydro
techniques, ainsi que la secheresse des deux 
demieres annees. . 

M. Leontic insiste sur Ies efforts entrepris 
par la population et les autorites yougoslaves 
pour remedier a cette situation. Malgre tous 



the 194-5 crops were only 56 per cent, and the 
194-6 crops only 60 per cent of the pre-war level. 

Mr. Leontic then examined the resolution 
which had been proposed by the representative of 
Canada\ In order to clarify the term "deficit", 
he suggested that points 1 and 3 of the Argen
tine resolution2 be added to point 1 of the Cana
dian resolution. 

As for the Argentine resolution, Mr. Leontic 
suggested that mention should be made therein, 
not only of special measures to ensure the supply 
of agricultural equipment, but also of financial 
arrangements to achieve that end. 

Having thus pointed out to what extent the 
problem of cereals was connected with those of 
cattle, agricultural machinery and reconstruc
tion in general, as well as their financing, Mr. 
Leontic suggested that the two resolutions should 
be completed and put to a vote at the same time 
as the resolution concerning UNRRA. 

2. STATEMENT BY MR. FITZGERALD, SECRE
TARY-GENERAL OF THE INTERNATIONAL 
EMERGENCY Fooo CouNCIL ( IEFC) 

Mr. FITZGERALD ( IEFC) reminded the Com
mittee that the International Emergency Food 
Council was a temporary organization which 
had been established last June with a view to 
furnishing immediate solutions to meet the most 
urgent problems of the world food crisis. 

The responsibilities of the members of the 
Council were: 

( 1) the assurance of full co-operation in 
the purposes of the Council; 

(2) the prompt provision of full informa
tion regarding the availability and utiliza
tion of supplies, and the relevant conditions 
governing their disposal and utilization; 

(3) an undertaking that each member 
country would put itself in a position to im
plement all recommendations which it had 
accepted, seeking special national action when 
necessary. 
The Council did not possess any executive 

authority; it was limited to making recom
mendations. Its success depended solely upon 
the co-operation and goodwill which States 
would show by agreeing, some to reduce their 
demands, and others to increase their exports. 

Mr. Fitzgerald then gave a brief resume of 
the world food situation. 

As regards cereals used for human consump
tion, such as wheat, rye and rice, world produc
tion in 194-5-1946 had reached 34-0 million 
metric tons to which could be added 12 to 15 
million tons of wheat available from the stocks 
of certain exporting countries. The total offer 
for 1946 thus amounted to 355 million tons com
pared with _410 million tons before the war. 

1 See Annex 4. 
• See Annex 4a. 

ces efforts, les recoltes ne se sont elevees qu'a 
56 pour 100 du niveau d'avant-guerre en 1945, 
et 60 pour 100 en 194-6. 

M. Leontic passe a 1'examen de Ia resolution 
proposee par le representant du Canada1

• Il 
suggere, pour eclaircir la notion de "deficit", 
d'ajouter au premier point de cette resolution, 
les points 1 et 3 de la resolution argentine. 

En ce qui concerne la resolution proposee par 
le representant de I' Argentine, M. Leon tic sug
gere q u' on y fasse figurer les mesures speciales 
tendant a assurer Ia fourniture du materiel agri
colc, ainsi que les dispositions financieres permet
tant d'atteindre ce resultat. 

Ayant ainsi demontre a quel point le probleme 
des cereales est lie a celui du betail, du materiel 
agricole, de la reconstruction en general et de son 
financement, M. Leontic suggere done que l'on 
complete ces deux resolutions, et qu'on les sou
mette au vote en meme temps que Ia resolution 
relative a l'UNRRA. 

2. EXPOSE DE M. FITZGERALD, SECRETAIRE 
GENJ1:RAL DU CONSEIL INTERNATIONAL DE 
LA CRISE ALIMENTAIRE (JEFC) 

M. FITZGERALD (IEFC) rappelle aux dele
gues que Ie Conseil international de Ia crise 
alimentaire est un organisme provisoire qui a 
ete institue en juin dernier dans le but d'ap
porter des solutions immediates aux problemes 
les plus urgents de la situation alimentaire 
mondiale. 

Les responsabilit~ de cet organisme sont les 
suivantes: 

1 ) assurer une pleine cooperation dans 
les buts assignes au Conseil; 

2) fournir rapidement des renseignements 
complets sur la disponibilite et !'utilisation des 
approvisionnements et les conditions -~dequates 
regissant leur distribution et leur utthsatiOn; 

3) s'engager a prendre les dispositions ~au
lues pour executer toutes les recommandat10ns 
acceptees par chaque membre ,et prendre d«; 
mesures d'ordre nationallorsqu elles seront ne· 
cessaires. 
Le Conseil ne dispose toutefois d'aucune 

autorite propre; il ne peut enoncer que des 
recommandations; le succcs de ses efforts ne 
depend que de la cooperation et de la bonne 
volonte dont feront preuve les Etats Membres en 
acceptant, les uns de reduire leurs. demandes, 
les autres d'augmenter leurs exportations. 

42 

M. Fitzgerald fait alors un bref expose de 
Ia situation alimentaire mondiale. 

En ce qui concerne les cereales destinees a 
!'alimentation humaine telles que le ble, le 
seigle et le riz, la pr~duction ~ondiale s'est 
elevee, en 194-5-194-6, a 340 millions de tonnes 
metriques auxquelles il faut ajouter 12 a 15 
millions de tonnes de ble existant en stock dans 
certains pays exportateurs. L'of!re totale, en 
1946 s'est done elevee a 355 milhons de tonnes 

' 
'Voir l'annexe 4. 
2 Voir l'annexe 4a. 



~aking into account the fact that the popula
tiOn of certain countries had increased by about 
7 per cent, the deficit was in the neighbourhood 
of 12 per cent of pre-war production. Lastly, 
as the greater part of production was consumed 
on ~he spot, the quantities ayailable for export 
dunng the current year could be estimated at 
25 million tons. · 

To those basic cereals must be added 6 to 6Yz 
million tons of cereals such as com, oats and 
barley. The figure was only half that of pre-war 
production, although it exceeded the previous 
year's . output. I~ all the available supplies of 
exportmg countnes could be used for human 
consumption, the situation would show an im
provement of approximately 5 per cent in rela
tion to the previous year. 

In brief, the world supply of cereals avail
able for export amounted to some 25 or 26 mil
lion metric tons, while there was a demand 
for 35 million tons. The only means to meet 
this situation would be either to enlarge the 
supply or to satisfy only part of the demand. 

The Cereals Committee of the IEFC was at 
present considering the problem and was con
tinuing its consultations with a view to reaching 
an agreement on measures to bridge the existing 
gap between supply and demand. The Com
mittee asked producer countries to make every 
effort to reduce their consumption in order to 
be able to increase their exports. 

The world production of fats and oils in 
1947 would be 5 to 10 per cent higher than 
that of 1946 but would nevertheless be 15 per 
cent lower than it had been before the war. Ow
ing to the fact that part of the production was 
consumed in the producer countries, the quan
tities available for export were still rather low. 

The total amount of fats and oils available 
was approximately 3 to 3Y2 million tons, while 
the existing demand was 6 Yz to 7 million tons. 

Mr. Fitzgerald regretted that the distribution 
of fats and oils in 1946 had not been satisfactory, 
but he did not believe that it was possible to 
satisfy everybody. 

Sugar production for 194 7 could be estimated 
at 30 million metric tons-a 10 per cent in
crease in comparison with 1946 but still 10 to 
15 per cent lower than pre-war production. 
The picture was therefore more favourable than 
in the case of cereals, fats and oils, and it was 
hoped that the distribution would be fair and 
satisfactory. 

As regards meat, farm products and pulse, the 
outlook was also favourable. The demand for 
those foodstuffs was smaller as a number of coun
tries were experiencing difficulty in securing a 
sufficient amount of foreign exchange to pur
chase such foodstuffs, the price of which was 
rather high. 

Lastly, the supply of fertilizers was quite satis
factory as far as potash and phosphate were 

centre 410 millions avant la guerre. Compte 
tenu du fait que Ia population, dans certains 
pays, s'est accrue d'environ 7 pour 100 le deficit 
est de I' ordre de 12 pour 100 de la production 
d'avant-guerre. Enfin, Ia plus grande partie de 
la prod~ction . etant consommee sur place, les 
exportatiOns dlSponibles peuvent etre estimees 

I' , ' ' ' pour annee en cours, a 25 millions de tonnes. 

.A. ces cereale~ de base doivent s'ajouter 6 a 6 
millions et demi de tonnes de cereales telles que 
le mais, l'avoine et l'orge; ce chiffre est inferieur 
de moitie a celui d'avant-guerre, bien qu'il soit 
en excedent sur celui de l'annee precedente. Si 
toutes . les disponibilites des pays . exportateurs 
pouvatent etre affectees a !'alimentation 
humaine, la situation par rapport a celle de 
l'annee derniere se trouverait amelioree d'en
viron 5 pour 100. 

En resume, les disponibilites mondiales de 
cereales s' elevent, pour 1' exportation, a environ 
25 ou 26 millions de tonnes metriques, alors que 
les demandes atteignent le chiffre de 35 millions, 
et les seuls moyens de parer a cette situation con
sistent soit a augmenter l'offre, soit a ne satisfaire 
qu'une partie des demandes. 

Le Comite des cereales de l'IEFC discute ac
tuellement du probleme et poursuit en ce moment 
ses consultations en vue d'arriver a un accord sur 
les mesures a prendre pour combler Ia lacune 
existant entre les disponibilites et les besoins. Ce 
Comite demande aux pays producteurs de faire 
tous leurs efforts pour reduire leur consommation 
afin de pouvoir augmenter leurs exportations. 

En ce qui conceme les huiles et les graisses, 
Ia production mondiale de 1947 sera d'environ 
5 a 10 pour 100 superieure a celle de 1946, 
mais restera toutefois inferieure de 15 pour 100 
a celle d'avant-guerre. Les quantites disponibles 
pour !'exportation restent toujours relativement 
faibles du fait que la production est en partie 
consommee sur place. 

L'offre est de l'ordre de 3 a 3 millions et demi 
de tonnes, alors que la demande s'eleve a 
6 millions et demi ou 7 millions. 

M. Fitzgerald regrette que la distribution des 
huiles et graisses n'ait pas ete satisfaisante en 
1946, mais ne croit pas qu'il soit possible de 
contenter tout le monde. 

En ce qui concerne le sucre, la production de 
194 7 peut etre estimee a 30 millions de tonnes 
metriques, soit 10 pour 100 de plus qu'en 1946, 
mais cependant de 10 a 15 pour 100 de moins 
qu'avant-guerre. La situation est done plus fa
vorable que. pour les cereales et les huiles et 
graisses, et l'on peut esperer que la repartition 
sera equitable et satisfaisante. 

Pour les viandes, produits fermiers et Iegumi~ 
neuses les pronostics sont egalement favorables; les 
demandes sont en effet peu importantes en rai
son des difficultes qu'eprouvent certains pays a 
se procurer les devises suffisantes pour couvrir 
les achats de ces denrees dont le prix est plutot 
eleve. ' 

Enfin, la situation des engrais est assez satis
faisante pour les potasses et phosphates, mais 

43 



concerned, but the supply of nitrogen was 25 
to 30 per cent below demand. 

In answer to a question by Mr. HERNAEZ 
{Philippine Republic), Mr. FITZGERALD { IEFC) 
declared that the production and export of 
coconut oil _and of copra from the Philippines 
amounted to 60, and 90 per cent, respectively, of 
the pre-war figures. 

Answering Mr. HANc {Czechoslovakia), Mr. 
FITZGERALD remarked that it had not been pos
sible to obtain exact information from all coun
tries regarding their present food situation, and 
that the distribution of fats and oils for 1946 had 
had to be based on the pre-war volume of trade, 
except in those cases where the present situation 
was obviously completely different from the one 
that had prevailed before the war. .The Com
mittee on fats and oils would meet again next 
week to reach an agreement on methods of dis
tribution which should prove superior to those of 
1946. 

On the other hand, the practical application 
of measures adopted depended solely upon the 
Member States who must agree to a compromise 
and reach agreement. 

After a short discussion, the Committee de
cided that all questions should be submitted in 
writing to Mr. Fitzgerald who would reply to 
them at a subsequent meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1.55 p.m. 

ELEVENTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Friday, 

8 November 1946, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE {Poland). 

[A/C.2/35] 

20. World shortage of cereals 

1. CONTINUATION OF THE GENERAL DISCUSSION 

Mr. MuNIZ (Brazil), enlarging upon the 
statement which he had made at the ninth 
meeting\ proposed to amend the draft resolution 
submitted by the Canadian delegation2 by the 
addition, after paragraph 2, of the following 
paragraph: 

"Recommends to the industrialized coun
tries to take measures towards improving the 

· supply and distribution of farm machinery, 
agricultural implements and transportation 
equipment, so as to enable the agrarian coun
tries to increase their production and exports 
of foodstuffs." 

It was ~ential that the supply of farm equip
ment should be improved. Countries in the 
Western Hemisphere had suffered great deterio
ration in their equipment. 

Both the F AO and the IEFC had concen
trated their efforts on the distribution of food
stuffs rather than on their production. Given the 
necessary machinery, Brazil would be-able to in
crease her production considerably. 

1 See page 38. 
' See Annex 4. 

Test moins pour Ies produits azotes, qui so:rit de 
25 a 30 pour 100 inferieurs a Ia demande. 

En reponse a une question de M. HERNAEZ 
(Republique des Philippines), M. FITZGERALD 
(IEFC) annonce que Ia production et !'exporta
tion d'huiles de noix de coco et de coprah des 
Philippines s'elevent respectivement a 60 et 90 
pour 100 de celles d'avant-gueiTe. 

Repondant a M. HANc (Tchecoslovaquie), 
M. FITZGERALD fait remarquer qu'il n'a pas ete 
possible d'obtenir de tous les pays qu'ils fassent 
connaitre leur situation alimentaire exacte, et que 
la repartition des huiles et graisses pour 1946 a dQ 
etre basee sur le volume des echanges d'avant
guerre, sauf dans les cas ou Ia situation presente 
etait de toute evidence profondement modifiee. 
Le Comite des huiles et graisses se reunira dans 
le courant de Ia semaine prochaine pour se mettre 
d'accord sur une methode de repartition suscepti
ble de donner de meilleurs resultats que celle qui 
a ete suivie en 1946. 

D'autre part, !'application des mesures adop
tees ne depend que des pays membres qui doi
vent parvenir a un accord et se ranger a un 
compromis. 

Apres un court debat, la Commission decide 
que toutes les questions devront etre posees par 
ecrit a M. Fitzgerald, qui donnera ses reponses a 
une prochaine seance. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 55. 

ONZIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le V6ndredi 

8 novembre 1946, a 11 heures. 

President: M. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 
[AjC.2j35] 

20. Penurie mondiale de cereales 

1. SuiTE DE LA DiscussioN GENERALE 

M. MuNiz (Bresil) developpe la declaration 
qu'il a faite au cours de Ia neuvieme seance1 et 
propose d'amender Ie projet de resolution soumis 
par la delegation canadienne2 par !'insertion, a 
la suite du paragraphe 2, du paragraphe suivant: 

"Recorrimande aux pays industrialises de 
prendre des mesures en vue de hater Ia 
fourniture et d'assurer une meilleure livraison 
des machines agricoles, des instruments ara
toires et du materiel de transport, pour permet
tre aux pays agricoles d'accroitre leur produc
tion et leurs exportations de denrees alimen
taires." 
II est indispensable d'ameliorer les disponi

bilites en outillage agricole. Les pays de !'hemi
sphere occidental ont subi de graves dommages 
quant a leur outillage. 

Tant Ia F AO que l'IEFC ont concentre leurs 
efforts sur Ia repartition plut8t que sur la pro
duction des produits a.Iirnentaires. Si Ie Bresil 
disposait de l'outillagc necessaire, il pourrait 
augmenter considerablement sa production. 

1 Voir page 38. 
1 Voir l'anne:x:e ~. 

44 




